
RFP Bank Depository Services Q&A 

1. Will you require us to submit a printed RFP response to your location? Or will you allow us to 

deliver this response electronically by email or a thumb drive? 

The bid must be submitted in a sealed envelope or packet marked “Depository Services.” 

The bids must be delivered by US mail, express mail, or in person. 

 

2. Are you OK with me using digital signatures instead of wet signatures? 

Yes, you may use digital signatures, however the proposal must be submitted in a sealed 

envelope and delivered via US mail or in person. 

 

3. What is the date range being asked for rate history? Example of what was provided in bid: The 

date range is May 2020 - April 2021. Please use the Excel Spreadsheet - Bank Historical Info Tab - 

to enter interest by month. These are pages 24-25 on the RFP packet. Are Controlled 

Disbursement services being utilized with the current bank? 

This service is not currently being utilized, but the current depository does offer it. The district, 

however, uses Positive Pay for paper disbursement services and transfers out cash, from our 

investment pool accounts to the depository bank, in the exact amount needed each time to 

process payroll or accounts payable. This would be similar to using Controlled Disbursements 

services, if I understand correctly. 

 

4. Is the district able to provide 2-3 months of merchant processing statements? 

The attached is the most recent (April 2021) actual fee schedule and volume count per service 

information from the client analysis statement. This will also be uploaded on the RFP website on 

Tuesday. 

 

5. Is the district using the Purchasing Card today? What is the anticipated annual spend if 

interested? 

Yes, the district is already using this service. Spending and volume history is included in the Excel 

Spreadsheet - District Historical Data Tab, page 20 on the RFP packet. 

 

6. Can pages 24-29 (duplicated information in Attachment A) be ignored and excluded from the 

response? 

Pages 24 and 25 must be completed by the bank to provide historical rates for each of these 

services to help the district in the proposal evaluation process. Pages 26 through 30 provide a 

general format of how the bank should itemize its proposed services. You may ignore these 

pages. However, each bank must complete the "Bank Proposed Sheet Schedule Tab" on the 

excel spreadsheet, which lists the district's services provided by the current depository bank. 


